Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 9 November 2018 1:49 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: SUPPLEMENTARY SHD 6297 E TAX/10/18/2124 ( REMINDER )
Attachments: IMG_3201.jpg; IMG_3192.jpg; IMG_3193.jpg; IMG_3195.jpg; IMG_3196.jpg; IMG_

3197 jpg; IMG_3199.jpg; 20181103 SUPP SHD 6297 E-03112018133439.pdf

NS/INC18020206/Nvb

From: Alex Kam <alex_kam@Ileeshengauto.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 9 November, 2018 11:27 AM
To: Zhi Yang Phua (Auto Svcs/ARC) <ZhiYang.Phua@smrt.com.sg>; Kok Tuck Foo(Auto Svcs/ARC)

<TuckFoo@smrt.com.sg>; Yeo Poh Suan(Auto Svcs/Maint & Engg/ARC) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>; Naz (LKKAuto)

<Naz@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Lay Hoon <kuahlayhoon@gmail.com>; Jurviel <jurviel.leesheng@gmail.com>; Shanti B Thaiyal Nayagi(Auto
Svcs/ARC) <BThaiyalN@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: FW: SUPPLEMENTARY SHD 6297 E TAX/10/18/2124 ( REMINDER )

Hi Zhi Yang,

We still waiting supplementary approval . Please take note .

Thanks

Mr Alex Kam

Lee Sheng Auto Pte Ltd

1, Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-60 , Autobay@KB . S(417883) Tel : 67477397 Fax : 67457138 Email :
alex_kam@Ileeshengauto.com.sg

From: Alex Kam [mailto:alex_kam@leeshengauto.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 7 November, 2018 4:30 PM

To: Zhi Yang Phua (Auto Svcs/ARC); Kok Tuck Foo(Auto Svcs/ARC); Yeo Poh Suan(Auto Svcs/Maint & Engg/ARC);
naz@lkkauto.com; Admin A; CS A Team

Cc: Lay Hoon (kuahlayhoon@gmail.com); Jurviel; Shanti B Thaiyal Nayagi(Auto

Svcs/ARC)

Subject: FW: SUPPLEMENTARY SHD 6297 E TAX/10/18/2124 ( REMINDER )

Hi Zhi Yang,
We would like to check whether is this supplementary approve ?

This vehicle is due on 2/11/2018 at 12pm .

Thanks

Mr Alex Kam



Lee Sheng Auto Pte Ltd
1, Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-60, Autobay@KB . S(417883) Tel : 67477397 Fax :
67457138 Email : alex_kam@leeshengauto.com.sg

From: Alex Kam [mailto:alex_kam@Ileeshengauto.com.sg]

Sent: Saturday, 3 November, 2018 1:41 PM

To: naz@lkkauto.com; Zhi Yang Phua (Auto Svcs/ARC); Yeo Poh Suan(Auto Svcs/Maint & Engg/ARC); Kok Tuck
Foo(Auto Svcs/ARC); Admin A; CS A Team

Cc: Lay Hoon (kuahlayhoon@gmail.com); Jurviel; Shanti B Thaiyal Nayagi(Auto

Svcs/ARC)

Subject: SUPPLEMENTARY SHD 6297 E TAX/10/18/2124

Hi Nazril ,

The above awaiting for your approval, please let us have your decision .

Thanks

Regards

ALEX

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link
attachments:

IMG_3201
IMG_3192
IMG_3193
IMG_3195
IMG_3196
IMG_3197
IMG_3199

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.



